

SCOTT WALKER DESIGNS

Originally from England, Scott Walker is an award-winning Artist, Art Director and Designer, with experience from creative agencies around the world. Upon graduating from Cambridge School of Visual & Performing Arts, Scott moved to New York City where he received a BFA in Communication Design from Parsons. After a number of successful projects in the advertising and entertainment industries, he established his own independent design agency and has received his specialist O1- working visa.

Education:

2009 - 2011

Parsons The New School

(New York, USA)

1st Class honors: Bachelor of Fine Arts in Communication Design.

2007 – 2009

Cambridge School of Visual & Performing Arts

(Cambridge, England)

2-year Diploma: Bachelor of Arts with Commendation,
in Graphic Design & Illustration.

Employment History:

Rockstar Games, USA (Freelance Sr. Designer, Oct 2015 – present)

Ogilvy & Mather, USA (Freelance Sr. Designer, Jul 2015 – present)

Merkley & Partners, USA (Freelance Designer, Jun 2015 – Jul 2015)

ZenithOptimedia- Publicis Worldwide, USA (Sr. Creative Designer, Jan 2014 – Jan 2015)

Commonwealth- McCann Worldgroup, USA (Designer, Sep 2013 – Oct 2013)

Fly Communications, USA (Intern, then Art Director, May 2012 – Feb 2013)

Parsons The New School, USA (Teaching Assistant, Feb 2012 – Apr 2012)

Clients Including:

- Amazon
- American Express
- Chevrolet
- Coca-Cola
- Grand Theft Auto
- Jagermeister
- New York Jets
- Nike
- Puma
- Starbucks
- Wild Turkey Bourbon
- Zipcar